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AMENDMENT #1 
T-0123 

 
 SOLICITATION #20292  
 
TO: All Using Agencies and Cooperative Purchasing Partners 
  
DATE:  August 11, 2008 
  
FROM:  Jackie Kemery, Administrative Analyst 1, Procurement 
  
SUBJECT: Tires and Tubes 
  
CONTRACT PERIOD: 06/09/08 to 06/08/09 
 
Please be advised that the following distributors were added to the list of tire distributors for 
contract A71688 Goodyear Tire.  All prices, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Platinum Car Care Center LLC   Platinum Car Care Center LLC 
Platinum II      Platinum III 
521 Goffle Road     416 East Elizabeth Ave. 
Wycoff, NJ 07481     Linden, NJ 07036 
Phone: 201-445-7747     Phone: 908-925-1711 
 
Platinum Car Care Center LLC   Goodyear Wholesale Tire Center #0985 
Platinum Car Care      1555 Suckle Highway 
100 Route 46      Pennsauken, NJ 08110 
Elmwood Park, NJ 07407     
Phone: 201-794-7595     Phone: 800-451-6564 
 
Please be advised that the following distributors were added to the list of tire distributors for 
contract A71689 Michelin Tire.  All prices, terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Custom-Bandag, Inc.    Custom-Bandag, Inc. 
350 Pine Street     578 Spring Street 
Elizabeth, NJ 07206     Elizabeth, NJ 07201 
Phone: 908-353-8300     Phone: 908-527-8777 
 
Custom-Bandag, Inc.    Custom-Bandag, Inc. 
161 Monmouth Street     123 Dupont Avenue 
Hightstown, NJ 08520    Newburgh, NJ 12550 
Phone: 609-448-3663     Phone: 845-561-2282  


